
  
 

 

 

      

 

  
           
March 20, 2020 
 
Addendum 1 
ITB # 20-13-207520 
BUILDING 26 INDUSTRIAL WATER UPGRADES 

 

Addendum number 1 is issued for questions, clarifications and deadline extensions 
 
This ITB will close as follows: 

 
Proposals will be received until Wednesday, April 15, 2020 @ 3:00 PM local Alaska time.   
 

 
Questions:   
 

1. Can we schedule a second walkthrough?  Yes, we are able to accommodate a second site visit based on 
interest and availability while keeping consideration of mandates related to the virus.  

2. Can we push the bid date to around April 10th? Yes, we have extended the closing date to April 15, 
2020 @ 3:00 pm.  

3. Can we push the completion date a month – to October 15th? Due to the closures and delays caused by 
the virus mitigation, we will push the completion date to October 16, 2020. 

4. Can we allow the use of press style copper fittings?  This will allow the work to be completed in a safer 
manner, eliminating hot work in high elevations and in utility chases. Yes, the use of press style copper 
fittings is authorized.  

5. Are there any Union requirements? There are not union requirements for this project. 

6. Is there a specific start date? Commencement date will be discussed at the time of award.  

7. What is the estimated Square footage of the building? Building 26 is approx. 70,000 sqft. 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

If there are any questions regarding this addendum please let me know. 
 

 
Thank you, 
 
 
Candice Humphrey 
Procurement Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 

ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 
Anchorage, AK 99501.  

  


